27 June 2013

- Mr. Edgar Goytia-Chavez

cARLDANEL IR Canutillo Independent School District
FRANCO 7965 Artcraft Road

SALDARA - - El Paso, Texas 79932

Re: New Pre-K-8 School
Canutillo Independent School District
Additional Services-Grading Package

Dear Mr. Chavez:

We attach for your review, Invoice No. 5639 dated June 26, 2013 in the
amount of $10,000.00.

This Invoice is for additional services for the rough grading package and
redesign of the retaining walls, football field and seating area. It was
discussed and approved in the special meeting held on 25 February, 2013,
Item No. 2 B.

If | can be of further assistance, please, feel free to contact me at your
convenience.

Sincerely,

C
arl V. Daniel, Jr., AIA, NCARB, LEED AP, CNU-a

CVDlio

2012-01/Contract

305 LEON ST., El PASO, TX 79901 (915) 533-2700 t. (915) 533-2799 1.
carldanielarchitects.com



